October 24, 1980

Mr. N. Mcore

Nuclear ~=mla-zrv Commission
Office of International Programs
7735 014 Georgetown Road
Bethesda, MD 22014

Re: Export License applications: RBU-351, 80-231/01
RBU-352, 80-232/01
RBU-353, 80-227/01
RBU-354, 80-230/01

Dear Mr. Moore:

Enclosed are four (4) Export License applications for your
handling on the following:

88,505.0 Kg U, containing 2965.1675 Kg U235 )(Sh/m 0/17%5
enriched to a maximum of 3.35% U235. M e

75,004.0 Kg U, containing 2065.636 kg U235 X SN MY/ 72 5!

enriched to a maximum of 3.4% U235.

34,901.0 Kg U, contairing 1159.0332 Kg U235 ¢ § N 0D17% 7,
(TS 4

enriched to a maximum of 3.32% U235. U aostsa b =
131,604.0 Kg U containing 4473.136 Kg U235 X SN /MY 1758
enriched to a maximum of 3.4% U235. WM M e

Thanking you in advance for your help and cooperation.
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Ch B¥vicki Matson
[/ ~Assistant Manager, et s
Washington Operations WA A

- '80103107#

Enclosures: Four (4) ELA

Four (4) EUS
ONE SKYLINE PLACE « 5206 LEESBURG PIKE « FALLS CHUKCH, VIAGINIA 22041

TELEPHONE: 7038202450 « CABLE: TRANSNUC FSCH « TELEX: 899480

Sificerely,
Y /




